Kay Neild

From: Ben Pycroft <

Sent: 09 November 2020 16:29

To:

Cc: Rawdon Gascoigne; Gary Cullen;

Subject: HPK/2020/0301 - Taxal Edge, Macclesfield Road, Whaley Bridge
Importance: High

Ben / Jane / Rachael

Following the decision of the committee to defer determination can we please have a meeting to discuss the
application?

We are tied up with a S.78 inquiry next week but the end of this week or Monday next week would be preferable.

We would like to avoid a situation where we hear nothing from you until very close to the committee report
deadline and then have little (if any) time to respond.

Thank you

Ben Pycroft BA (Hons) Dip TP MRTPI

Emery Planning is proud to support the Keaton Emery Memorial Foundation. To find out more
about the charity or to make a donation, please visit www.keatonemeryfoundation.com
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